
COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

APRIL 12, 2022

COMMISSIONERS COUF

REQUEST APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING CHANG ES TO THE MSAG.

STREET PCT CTY ROAD LOW HIGH MILEAGE COMMENTS

Current Information Corrected Information

HELENA RD 3 TRUE 100 1669 1.03 REMOVE ROAD FROM MSAG - RUNS THROUGH NEWLY

PLATTED TRACTS ALONG US HWY 59

BROADDUS 3 FALSE 100 483 0.331 REMOVE ROAD FROM MSAG
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From: Polk911@livinaston.net

To: Milton Purvis

Cc: Carol.Lovino@co.nolk.ty.us

Subject: HELENA
Date: Friday, March 18, 2022 11:32:00 AM

Commissioner,

Should i proceed with filling out paperwork to designate Helena as county road "False", or even
removing the road since it now meanders through the new 35+ acre tracts being sold?

Please let me know.

Thanks,

Linda Hicks

Polk County Office of Emergency Management

Geographic Information Specialist

Rural Addressing

936-327-6826

COMMISSIONER PURVIS CALLED 3-22-22 TO CONFIRM REMOVAL OF HELENA AND

BROADDUS FROM THE MSAG - AGENDA ITEM 4-12-22 COURT



From: Polk911(ailviniiaon.net

To; Mill-on Piirvi';

Cc: rnmi.l nvinniam.nnlt.hf.i]';

Subject: PLATT ON HELENA
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2022 3:43:00 PM
Attachments: HFI FNA nn PI ATT.nrlf

Commissioner Purvis,

The attached map shot shows the large parcels being sold along 59 Nthat Idigitizedonto my map. I lined the plat up as best Icould using the aerials on
the platt and the aerials on my map.

As you can see Helena runs through two of the parcels being sold. Broaddus Is also highlighted.
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Linda Hicks

PolkCounty Office of Emergency Management

Geographic Information Specialist

Rural Addressing

936-327-6826
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County Maintained Road Abandonment Agreement

Date: 03/14/2022

Co.n.v Ma,„,ai„ea Road,s, abandoaad^JLSOKIV^ «-San FranH,..

_lhe end at the intersectinn withdbandonmcnl atarts and ends.- Road. From FM 1988 to

Approximate Distance: «1 Gokey Rd _ 0.12 miles
ttZ San Francisco-

approxtmately. q.qh mjigj

'oir;:;rct\7:ar,::s.='̂ '̂=~ned mad ada„do„n.e„., and will

^TED this the ^ day of March

nkL^
signature(s) of'Mant(s)

.! 2O22 .

Nto and subscribed before me, this thei^day of March

IC TIMOTHY REED MARTIM

;;<> Notary notary public
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